STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA September 12, 1983 P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO BB8210
(505) 748-1283

amoco Production Co.
‘P.O. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: State MA Com
#1-H-3-25-28

Attn: Mr., S. J. Okerson
Dear Mr. Okerson,

In regards to your letter dated September 1, 1983, that
accarmpanied Division Form C-101 on the above captioned well,
the Division can only hold form C=105, and the well logs
confidential for a period not to exceed 90 days. This is
covered by Division Rule 1103, paragraph 3.

If we can be of further service, please do not hesitate
to call us.

Sincerely,

AL FrZ

Ieslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II
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